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Agenda Item IV.3

RE: AED for Bristol Police (and maybe Town Hall/Holley Hall...

Mark <rickner@gmavt.net>
Thu 4/16/2020 4:47 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Yes, we would order six, assist you with setup of the units, and simply send an invoice to Town of Bristol for the two units at the cost
we are getting them at.

MarkR

From: townadmin@bristolvt.org <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Mark <rickner@gmavt.net>

Subject: Re: AED for Bristol Police (and maybe Town Hall/Holley Hall...

Thank you, Mark! So if we did this, you would go ahead with the four for your outfit and we would snag the other two?
--Valerie

Valerie Capels, Town Administrator

Town of Bristol

1 South Street

P.O. Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

P: (802) 453-2410 ext. 22

E: townadmin@bristolvt.org

W: www.bristolvt.org

FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
Tw: @BristolTownAdm

From: Mark <rickner@gmavt.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Cc: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>

Subject: RE: AED for Bristol Police (and maybe Town Hall/Holley Hall...

Valerie,
Did receive updated quote.
Very minor discount. Reduced cost per unit to: $1,224.00 (slight discount on the Pedi AED pads).

Regards, MarkR

From: townadmin@bristolvt.org <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Mark <rickner@gmavt.net>

Cc: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>

Subject: Re: AED for Bristol Police (and maybe Town Hall/Holley Hall...

Thank you, Mark, for your call yesterday and for passing this along.
The four that you have shown on the quote: are they for your outfit and any that the Town would want would be in
addition? If so, would that help reduce the price for each? | talked with Jen and we are interested in proposing to the

Selectboard that we buy two units using our Capital Building Fund.

Thanks, again.
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--Valerie

Valerie Capels, Town Administrator

Town of Bristol

1 South Street

P.O. Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

P: (802) 453-2410 ext. 22

E: townadmin@bristolvt.org

W: www.bristolvt.org

FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
Tw: @BristolTownAdm

From: Mark <rickner@gmavt.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>
Subject: AED for Bristol Police (and maybe Town Hall/Holley Hall...

Valerie,
Thank you for your time.
Attached is the quote we have received for purchasing AED’s (Automated external defibrillator) for Bristol Rescue.

As we discussed | would recommend that the Town consider having an AED available at the Police Station that could be taken out
on patrol, or in a best case scenario one mounted at the Station, and one available for in the cruiser.

The units we have chosen are automatic so minimum training required for use (basic CPR class covers).

Know you planned to check to see if Town/Holley Hall has an AED in place. If not, certainly something to consider.
We have CPR and Stop the Bleed trainers and classes available.

If you would like to schedule a class just let me know and we can discuss possible next steps.

Understood that you next Select Board meeting is later in the month.

We can hold on ordering until after your meeting. Our pricing is based on quantity and may be possible to obtain additional
discount if looking at additional units.

Based on current quote each unit would be $1,233.50.

Pricing is already very good, and is based on an order | placed last year.
Call or email if any questions.

Regards,

Mark Rickner

Head of Service

Bristol Rescue
802.989.8832

&3 Virus-free. www.avg.com



LLC

1800 US Hwy 51 N
Woodruff, WI 54568
Phone: 800-691-6459
Fax: 800-996-0972

PREPARED FOR:

Mark Rickner

Bristol Rescue Squad, Inc.
45 Monkton Rd

Bristol VT 05443

802-453-4257

QUOTE

CUST ID DATE QUOTE #
172969 | 4/7/2020 165961
SHIP TO 8029898832

Mark Rickner

Monkton First Response/Bristol Rescue
482 Piney Woods Rd

Bristol VT 05443-9484

Shipped via: Standard Fax Number:

Reference: Lifeline-4

Item Description

Current Your
Quantity Price Price Total

BVP-DTAUTO7-B Defibtech Lifeline Fully-Automatic AED

Small Business Value Package. Includes:
- Defibtech Lifeline Fully-Automatic AED

- 8 Year Warranty

- Adult Electrode Pads

- 7 Year Long-Life Battery

- 9 Volt Battery for Self Checks

- Operator's Instruction Manual

- Unit Overview Video

- Responder® Wall Cabinet (Basic)

- Soft Carry Case

- Responder® Premium AED/CPR Pack
- Responder® AED Flexible Wall Sign
- Unit Overview Video

- AED Check Inspection Tag

- AED Window/Wall Decal

4 $1495-66 $1,139.50 $4,558.00

DDP-200P
the Defibtech (Lifeline or ReviveR) AED

Pediatric Defibrillation Electrode Pads for

4 $165-66 $94.50 $378.00

Free Gift AED Superstore Responder CPR Barrier

Keychain

1 $4-9% $0.00 $0.00

with this order, compliments
of your AED Superstore®

FRE

Responder Keychain™ included

Subtotal $4,936.00
Shipping FREE
Sales Tax $0.00

Estimate Total $4,936.00

TO BE INVOICED FOR THIS QUOTE PLEASE SIGN AND DATE BELOW, ACKNOWLEDGING YOU ACCEPT OUR NET
30 BILLING TERMS.

SIGNATURE:

Estimate valid for 30 days from above date.
All items listed above are covered under our 30 Day Money Back Guarantee!

AEDSuperstore®

an ALLIED 100° company

PROUD SUPPLIER TO THE US GOVERNMENT
GSA/VA Contract Number: V797D-50533
Contract Expiration Date: 02/14/2021
DUNS #: 121 306 984
CAGE Code: 3DHR2
FEIN/TIN: 27-0005083
Business Size Classification: Large

4/07/20 12:39p - Page 1 of 2



/ QUOTE

LLC
1800 US Hwy 51 N
Woodruff, WI 54568
Phone: 800-691-6459 CUST ID DATE QUOTE #
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Estimate valid for 30 days from above date.
All items listed above are covered under our 30 Day Money Back Guarantee!
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